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From: Irgvdc

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: LRGVDC/HCMPO Short Range Transit Plan "*Questions**

Hello and thank you for your interest in the “Short Range Transit Plan RFP”. Responses to your inquiries are as follows:

1. Yes, 25 copies of the proposal are required.

2. One of the coples of the proposal should include onginal signatures.

3. To better clarify where the proposed team, past performance, scope of work, etc, should be included in the
proposal, the following section has been added, and can be found on page 11 of the RFP:

Qualifications of the Respondent to Deliver Required Deliverables

Respondent must provide information on the following:

¢ The experience and expertise of respondent’s personnel and respondent's subcontractor
personnel to complete all required deliverables as described in this RFP.

» Respondent’s ability to logically plan and complete their reviews: and

* Respondent’s ability to successfully deliver their review results.

Respondent must demonstrate their understanding of the critical elements of a performance review
by specifically addressing and describing respondent’s approach to providing the required service
and deliverable listed; the staffing and resources that will be devoted and required to fulfill each
task: the proposed time schedule required to complete each task.

Thanks for your inquiry, and once again thanks for your interest in the “Short Range Transit Plan” RFP.

Respectiully,
The Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



